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ZF== OHM Remediation
\N= Services Corp.
— A Subsidiary of OHM Corporation

July 25, 1997

Mr. Bob Shirmer

Atlantic Division Code 18

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
6500 Hampton Blvd.

LRA Building A

Norfolk, VA 23508

Re:  Draft Work Plan for Lead-Contaminated Soil Removal
Contract N62470-93-D-3032, Delivery Order 0151
Montford Point Water Tower
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC

Dear Mr. Shirmer:

Submitted for your review and approval is the attached Draft Work Plan for Lead-Contaminated
Soil Removal at the Montford Point Water Tower, MCB Camp Lejeune, NC.

We have provided copies of this Draft Work Plan to the individuals listed below for review and
comment. Please forward all review comments to my attention at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,
OHM Remediation Services Corp.

o /
James A. Dunn, Jr, P.E.

Senior Project Manager

Attachment

pc:  Neal Paul - IRD/EMD w/enclosure
Brent Rowse - ROICC w/enclosure
Matt Bartman - Baker Environmental w/enclosure
Dave Lown - NCDEHNR w/enclosure
John Franz - OHM w/enclosure
Jerry Haste - NAVFACENGCOM w/enclosure
Gena Townsend - EPA Region IV w/enclosure
OHM Project File/19668 w/enclosure
Dwayne Currie - OHM w/enclosure
Greg Gilles - OHM w/enclosure
Jim Whedbee - Stone & Webster w/enclosure
Randy Smith - OHM w/enclosure

m\maryjane\dunn\19668\wkplan. itr
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